Pierce County ATV Association Minutes Exile Bar, Plum City WI November 19th, 2018

Members Present: Tina Huppert, Sheldon Huppert, Larry & Sharolyn Johnson, Ken Majeski, Everett Muhlhausen, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen, Darren Place, Kurt, Cindy & Kyle Sundquist, Recreation Officer Jeremy Brookshaw

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Larry Johnson.

Secretary's Report was read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to approve the Secretary's Report by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Darren Place. Motion passed.

The Pierce County ATV Association Executive Committee Minutes were read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to approve the Executive Committee Minutes by Tina Huppert, second by Darren Place. Motion passed. President Johnson reported the requests will be at the next Traffic Safety meeting on December 12th, and then go on to the Finance and Personnel Committee in January. The County will not shorten guardrails at Cty EE to State Hwy 35 so will drop the request. Sheldon Huppert suggested we look at private property. President Johnson will also request Cty A to 270th Street South to the bridge at 385th Street (Pete Frieze Bridge). Discussion took place.

Treasurer's Report was given by Tina Huppert. Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Darren Place. Motion passed.

Old Business:

Thank you to Paul Frandsen and his son for moving the rocks on the Richardson Trail. President Johnson reported he has a chunk of cement he will take down next spring and add beside the rocks.

The Town of Union opened all town roads and signing will be done in April of 2019. It is a one year temporary ordinance and hours of operation will be one hour before sunrise and 1 hour after sunset.

President Johnson asked if we wanted to have a meeting in Plum City to get business and individual memberships and volunteers to help sign roads. Motion by Darren Place, second by Tina Huppert to move the March Meeting to Molly's in Plum City. Motion passed.

Progress of storage units in Hager City was discussed and will know more when things develop regarding an ATV/UTV trail.

New Business:

President Johnson reported he will be gone for January and maybe February meetings. Darren Place and Sheldon Huppert can go to the Finance & Personnel Committee meeting and County Board meeting for ATV routes.

St. Croix ATV/UTV Association will sell tickets for the Moose Lodge Brunch again this year.

ATV Safety Class will be mandatory for children under 16 years old. They can not take the class online.

Plans are in progress for the Gandy Dancer State Trail to open to all ATV/UTV's.

Member Comments:

Barb asked for volunteers to take minutes for January, February and March. Sheldon will ask Janet, Tina Huppert and Darren Place can also help if needed.

President Johnson reported he will be attending the Town of Rock Elm's monthly meeting in December as they like him to come once a year. He also reported 300 maps were printed this year and he has 10 left.

St. Croix County will need their Moose Lodge Brunch tickets at their February meeting. Tina Huppert will take care of ordering 100 tickets for St. Croix and 100 tickets for Pierce and getting the tickets delivered to the Wildwood in Woodville for the St. Croix County ATV/UTV Meeting.

The next meeting will be Monday, January 21st at 6:00 p.m. at Jimmy's Big Horn in Beldenville. Motion by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Darren Place, to adjourn the meeting at 7:01 p.m. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen Secretary